
 
 

No. 539  

 
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 

 
WRITTEN QUESTION 

 
 
Mrs Finocchiaro to the Minister for Education: 
 

Zuccoli Primary School - Stage 2 
 

1. What is the scope of Zuccoli Primary Stage 2?  
 

2. Does stage 2 include the oval and shared facilities?  
 

3. What is the deadline to complete the oval and shared facilities?  
 

4. Who has been awarded the contract for Stage 2 of Zuccoli primary?  
 

5. What is the timeline to complete Stage 2 of Zuccoli Primary?  
 

 
ANSWERS: 
 
1. Stage 2 of the Zuccoli School includes eight classrooms with supporting 

staff and undercover areas, a multipurpose resource center, special 
education support unit and an administration building. Stage 2 also 
includes facilities which will be shared with Mother Teresa Catholic 
Primary School including an oval, a multipurpose hall and flexible 
specialist classrooms for the delivery of subjects in the areas of home 
economics, and science. Stage 2 will see the administration building fast 
tracked, with delivery/construction options for the oval being worked 
through currently. 
 

2. Yes. Stage 2 includes the oval and shared facilities.  
 

3. The oval and shared facilities are scheduled to be completed late 2020 
and will be available for use at the start of the 2021 school year. 
 

4. The contract for Stage 2 of the Zuccoli Primary School has not been 
awarded. The tender documents for Zuccoli Primary School Stage 2 are 
currently under development and the tender will be released late 
May/early June 2019. 
 

5. Stage 2 of the Zuccoli Primary School is scheduled for completion in 
late 2020 and available for use at the start of the 2021 school year. 
 


